
           

City of Ramsey
Agenda

 Environmental Policy Board (EPB)
Monday August 6, 2012

6:30 pm
Mississippi River Room, 7550 Sunwood Drive NW

 

           

1. Call to Order
 

2. Citizen Input
 

3. Approve Agenda
 

4. Approve Minutes
 

1. Approve Meeting Minutes Dated July 2, 2012
 

5. Policy Board Business
 

1. Consider Date for 2013 Environmental Expo Event
 

2. Review Article for Ramsey Resident Newsletter
 

6. Board/Staff Input

September Meeting Date (need to cancel or reschedule due to Labor Day holiday).  Potential dates to
consider would be August 27 (conference room is open) or September 10 (would need to be held in
Rum River room, as the normal meeting room is booked)
Web Updates
Update on the Monarch Station/Prairie Creation Project

 

7. Adjournment
 

  

  



   

Environmental Policy Board (EPB)   4. 1.           
Meeting Date: 08/06/2012  

By: Chris Anderson, Community
Development

Information
Title:
Approve Meeting Minutes Dated July 2, 2012

Attachments
Draft Meeting Minutes Dated July 2, 2012

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date

Chris Anderson (Originator) Chris Anderson 07/24/2012 04:40 PM
Form Started By: Chris Anderson Started On: 07/23/2012 03:26 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/24/2012 



 

Environmental Policy Board / July 2, 2012 

Page 1 of 8 

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY BOARD  

CITY OF RAMSEY 

ANOKA COUNTY 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

On Monday, July 2, 2012, the Environmental Policy Board (EPB) met in the Mississippi River 

Conference Room at the Ramsey Municipal Center, 7550 Sunwood Drive N.W., Ramsey, 

Minnesota. 

 

Members Present: Chairperson Michael Max 

   Board Member Bob Bentz 

   Board Member John Enstrom 

Board Member Michael Hiatt 

   Board Member Larry Lewis 

   Board Member Michael Valentine 

 

Members Absent:  Board Member Thomas Stodola 

    

Also Present:  Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Chris Anderson 

   Council Member Randy Backous 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chairperson Max called the meeting to order at 6:34 p.m. 

 

2. CITIZEN INPUT 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Chris Anderson introduced Mr. Rob Kuehn who 

initiated a possible multi-partner prairie restoration concept project within utility corridors.   

 

3. APPROVE AGENDA 

 

Motion by Board Member Hiatt and seconded by Board Member Valentine to approve the 

agenda as submitted. 

 

Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Chairperson Max, Board Members Hiatt, Valentine, Bentz, and 

Lewis.  Voting No: Board Member Enstrom.  Absent:  Board Member Stodola. 

 

Further discussion:  Board Member Enstrom stated he voted no due to not receiving the agenda 

until right before the meeting. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson questioned if anyone else did not 

receive notification that the agenda was available. 

 

After some discussion, Board Member Enstrom clarified he is not able to access the agenda 

through the website but does receive the email notifications.  He requested receiving the agenda 

and minutes directly via email. 

 



 

Environmental Policy Board / July 2, 2012 

Page 2 of 8 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson questioned going to the website versus 

using the link in the email.  Discussion ensued regarding accessing the agenda and the minutes 

before meetings and differences were compared in where the link directs. 

 

Chairperson Max suggested removing the link from emails if everyone cannot access.  

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson stated he will look into the issue and 

make possible changes. 

 

4. APPROVE MINUTES 

 

4.01: Approve Meeting Minutes Dated June 4, 2012 

 

Motion by Board Member Bentz and seconded by Board Member Valentine to approve the 

regular meeting minutes dated June 4, 2012. 

 

Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Chairperson Max, Board Members Bentz, Valentine, Enstrom, 

Hiatt and Lewis.  Voting No: None.  Absent:  Board Member Stodola. 

 

5. POLICY BOARD BUSINESS 

 

5.01: Consider Prioritizing Items on Work Plan 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson presented the staff report.  City Council 

approved the 2012-13 work plan with one addition based on the last work session.  He reviewed 

the plan for purposes of prioritizing.  He also noted Mr. Kuehn’s concept project of recreating 

prairies within utility corridors. 

 

Mr. Kuehn introduced himself and provided pamphlets for Board review.  He suggested coming 

up with some general framework for the project.  He also discussed knocking down of trees in 

his backyard and the potential environmental issues pursuant.   

 

Board Member Lewis questioned if there was any pushback from the GRE. 

 

Mr. Kuehn stated many groups have a stake in this and that GRE has not dedicated anyone to 

work on it.  He suggested an independent web person or a third party bring in graphics, which 

would illustrate the plants that would go in as well as the process.  The biology of monarchs and 

how to do plants would also be noted. 

 

Board Member Valentine questioned any corporate roadblocks. 

 

Mr. Kuehn replied it did not sound like that; right now it sounds like the current problem is 

dedicated resources. 

 

Chairperson Max asked the scope of the project, the geographical area. 

 

Mr. Kuehn provided a brief overview noting that when it starts it just expands. 

 



 

Environmental Policy Board / July 2, 2012 

Page 3 of 8 

It was discussed to define an area within a public park so they have some control over it, but yet 

it would be open to the public.  Several possible sites were noted. 

 

Board Member Hiatt questioned the timeline. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson replied probably a few growing seasons 

to fully establish. 

 

Mr. Kuehn suggested a small area monarch station and thought within two years for blooming, 

which includes one season of clean out. 

 

Board Member Valentine questioned using packets of seeds. 

 

Mr. Kuehn replied a lot of landowners would be using a small portion of their yard, whatever 

fits. 

 

Discussion ensued regarding the time to prepare the land. 

 

Board Member Hiatt suggested the Expo in spring as a kick-off point. 

 

Board Member Enstrom stated he was opposed to the power line project, which caused several 

trees to be removed.  He commented soil needs to be taken into consideration since some plants 

grow in different mixes of soil and the seeds need to be right.  They also would need to have 

some type of replenishment plan and suggested a penalty for non-replacement.   

 

Mr. Kuehn named a few groups, such as garden clubs, that could be a part of the project. 

 

Board Member Bentz questioned if controlled burns would take care of the weeds.  He asked 

about using a high temperature torch. 

 

Various Members noted that any controlled burns would require approval from the Fire 

Department. 

 

Board Member Bentz asked about a standard list of plants.  Discussion ensued regarding 

milkweed and monarch dependence on it. 

 

Discussion ensued regarding possible areas that would be a good test plot. 

 

Chairperson Max asked about Scouts doing volunteer work. 

 

Mr. Kuehn expressed concern that the City like to have the area on each side of the path mowed 

in the parks and this destroys the land because mowers move around and introduce the weeds to 

new areas.   

 

Chairperson Max commented it was best practice some years ago to make it look clean and neat. 

He mentioned one possible concern that may be voiced would be bugs crawling on individuals if 

it was not mowed. 

 



 

Environmental Policy Board / July 2, 2012 

Page 4 of 8 

Council Member Backous noted he will bring up the issue to the Parks Supervisor. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson stated it may be a tough sell not giving 

a “maintained” appearance.  He added they would need to educate the public. 

 

Board Member Bentz stated they still need some semblance of maintenance for safety concerns. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson requested the Board to prioritize items 

on the work plan.  Consensus was to move this project to the top of the list.  He asked for 

direction on the other items. 

 

Discussion ensued regarding prioritization of the work plan items.   

 

Board Member Bentz asked about guidance for the water conservation program. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson suggested he coordinate with the 

interim city engineer to address the program.   

 

With consensus, Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson stated the Board will 

be focusing on community awareness with web developments and structuring the demonstration 

project of monarch gardens.  He asked if there were other items in the next month or two to be 

addressed.  The Board agreed they have enough projects to start within the next few months. 

 

Chairperson Max suggested moving the date of the expo separate from the tree sale, maybe in 

fall.  He suggested an agenda item at the next meeting for the Board come up with a date. 

 

The Board thanked Mr. Kuehn. 

 

5.02: Consider Website Improvements and Information for Newsletter 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson presented the staff report.  He noted the 

did-you-know for the website and for the newsletter.  He briefed the Board on the ins and outs of 

the newsletter and indicated he will build in links based on work session recommendations.  He 

requested the Board provide direction on topics, noting newsletter articles are due at the end of 

July for the upcoming issue. 

 

Chairperson Max commented that some items, such as water conservation, would be late for a 

fall newsletter issue. 

 

Board Member Bentz noted fall is the second planting season. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson suggested for the November/December 

issue having an article on buckthorn and to inform owners that November is a great time to 

easily identify buckthorn since it holds it leaves and stays green much longer than most other 

deciduous trees/shrubs. 

 

Chairperson Max asked who the people would be contacting.  He suggested a pseudo name that 

could be recognized regardless of who is on the Board. 



 

Environmental Policy Board / July 2, 2012 

Page 5 of 8 

 

Board Member Enstrom suggested they get the Board name out to the public. 

 

Board Member Lewis asked about the direction of the column and how it would be used.  He 

suggested naming species in the park, a more general overview to reach a larger audience. 

 

Board Member Valentine questioned who is responsible for all newsletter content and suggested 

having a variety. 

 

Chairperson Max noted the Parks and Recreation Commission has the same forum as the Board.   

 

Council Member Backous stated that he thought that due to budget cuts the newsletter may only 

be published four times per year now instead of six. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson stated that he believed the charter 

required the newsletter be published at least six times per year. 

 

Council Member Backous confirmed after reviewing the charter that it does have to be published 

at least six times per year.   

 

Board Member Bentz asked about the newsletter going back to lesser paper. 

 

Board Member Enstrom suggested brief overviews in the column and then refer to the website 

for more information. 

 

Council Member Backous questioned using QCTV to promote the Board and some of this 

information.   

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson stated QCTV is always looking for 

segments.  He noted they could get the Board name out there this way.  Discussion ensued 

regarding previous QCTV usage. 

 

Board Member Bentz expressed concern the website does not get updated often. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson detailed the website front page but 

noted staff time constraints.  He suggested providing relevant points in the newsletter and then 

direct the reader to the website.  He should have access shortly to make changes. 

 

Discussion ensued regarding possible changes for the website as well as front-page issues. 

 

Board Member Bentz suggested adding a visitor counter to see the number of views. 

 

Board Member Bentz asked about a standard template so Board Members can submit items. 

 

Council Member Backous stated the newsletter is expensive and the ads do not to make up for 

the cost. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson asked for subject matter for the column.  



 

Environmental Policy Board / July 2, 2012 

Page 6 of 8 

 

Board Member Enstrom suggested assigning one member of the Board to each newsletter, to 

write the article and submit for that particular letter.   

 

Chairperson Max suggested having a common voice for all the articles. 

 

Board Member Lewis asked about proofreading.   

 

Board Member Valentine suggested they map out one or two good ideas for the season and ask 

for a volunteer member to write the column. 

 

Discussion ensued what is the best direction to proceed with writing the column. 

 

Chairperson Max suggested for November to write about the Recycle Your Holidays program 

for recycling holiday lights and then about Christmas tree disposal for the January/February 

newsletter.  

 

Discussion ensued regarding possible newsletter topics. 

 

Board Member Hiatt suggested for the first issue define the Board and what they are doing, 

maybe an introduction from the Chairperson. 

 

Board Member Lewis suggested setting a format and possible logo for easy recognition of the 

column. 

 

Board Member Enstrom suggested catering to advertisers, such as waste management, on the 

column page. 

 

Board Member Hiatt questioned improving recycling efforts and tying it into the introduction 

within the column.   

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson noted the information could discuss the 

State’s new recycling goals and the County’s new Solid Waste Management Master Plan and 

how they are working toward them. 

 

Board Member Hiatt suggested he work on the recycling piece and Chairperson Max write the 

introduction. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson asked for writings to be emailed to him 

by the end of July for review at the August meeting. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson cautioned the Board regarding editing.  

Consensus was the articles will be discussed at a meeting. 

 

Board Member Lewis recommended having a dedicated space for the column in the newsletter. 

 

It was the consensus of the Environmental Policy Board to have this as a standing item to be 

discussed at every meeting. 



 

Environmental Policy Board / July 2, 2012 

Page 7 of 8 

 

5.03: Recycling Enhancement Grant Opportunity 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson presented the staff report.  He noted the 

County has made available a recycling enhancement grant opportunity, up to $50,000 with no 

match. The County is interested in seeing three or four regional recycling drop off centers 

throughout the county and with that in mind, the City has submitted a proposal to develop non-

site specific plans for a drop-off recycling center that could be used as a footprint for any 

community considering this type of project.  This topic was touched on at the City Council Work 

Session during the Work Plan discussion.  Due to the application deadline, the proposal has 

already been submitted but the City Administrator suggested getting feedback from the Board 

and if there wasn’t support then the proposal could be rescinded. 

 

Board Member Valentine questioned a budgetary commitment for setting up and continuing with 

a program such as this. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson noted the proposal was for plan 

development only and would not commit the City to construct anything. 

 

Board Member Valentine asked about framing a budget.   

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson noted it is part of the proposal.  There 

may also be additional funding beyond the SCORE monies from the County to possibly assist 

with some construction costs and possibly for staffing also. 

 

Board Member Bentz asked about private company comments.   

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson stated they would work with haulers 

and the City would receive revenue from selling materials collected. There would be a cost for 

certain items to be dropped off.   

 

Board Member Bentz questioned where the place would be built due to potential loudness and 

the smell. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson noted that if it were ever constructed a 

likely location would be adjacent to public works.  

 

Discussion ensued regarding items that could be dropped off. 

 

Board Member Bentz questioned the SCORE dollars. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson explained the allocation of these dollars 

and that the grant would not impact SCORE funding. 

 

It was the consensus of the Environmental Policy Board to take advantage of the grant. 

 

Motion by Board Member Hiatt and seconded by Board Member Valentine to support the grant 

for feasibility. 



 

Environmental Policy Board / July 2, 2012 

Page 8 of 8 

 

Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Chairperson Max, Board Members Hiatt, Valentine, Bentz, 

Enstrom and Lewis.  Voting No: None.  Absent:  Board Member Stodola. 

 

6. BOARD / STAFF INPUT 

 

 Logging Festival 

 

Board Member Enstrom stated he will be hosting a logging festival on his property and will have 

more information at the next meeting. 

 

 Work Session 

 

Chairperson Max thanked everyone for coming to the work session as well as to the City Council 

meeting. 

 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion by Board Member Valentine and seconded by Board Member Hiatt to adjourn the 

meeting. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 9:09 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

________________________________ 

Chris Anderson 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

JoAnn Shaw 

Community Development Secretary 

 

 

Drafted by Cheryl Felix 

TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 

 



   

Environmental Policy Board (EPB)   5. 1.           
Meeting Date: 08/06/2012  

By: Chris Anderson, Community
Development

Information
Title:
Consider Date for 2013 Environmental Expo Event

Background:
During the July EPB meeting, Staff was directed to add a case to the August agenda regarding the date of the 2013
Environmental Expo event and to discuss the potential of separating the expo event from the tree sale.  The Board
wished to begin looking at a potential date to assist in lining up a potential keynote speaker.  Also, with the shifting
of the tree sale to a 'pre-order' only option, the Board wanted to revisit whether it was necessary to have the two
events in unison, which would mean a late April or early May event date.

Observations:
Traditionally, the tree sale and expo event have been held as one large event.  Vendors would set up their
trees/shrubs outside while the expo exhibitors would be inside.  However, after the 2011 expo and tree sale event,
two (2) of the three (3) tree sale vendors retired and the third opted not to participate in the 2012 event.  Thus, the
tree sale morphed into a new format that consisted solely of pre-ordering, with no material available for purchase
the day of the event.  Additionally, both with the pre-order format and the more traditional day-of sale format, the
majority of trees offered were bareroot, which have a very narrow window of time for planting (they should be in
the ground prior to bud break).  This is the major reason the event has traditionally been held in late April or early
May.

It should be noted that the EDA, at their August 2, 2012 meeting, will be asked about their opinion on possibly
combining the Business Expo and the Environmental Expo into one large event.  Staff will provide an update to the
Board on that discussion at the meeting.  However, if the two events are joined, based on other City-sponsored
events, it may be best to keep the date of the Expo event as it is now(other events that require coordination and
preparation by Staff include the Business Appreciation event [August], Game Fair [August], Happy Days
[September], Business Networking event [Nov] and Employee/Commissioner Appreciation event [Jan]).  Hosting
an event in May, June or July also have their own downsides, most notably a likely decline in attendees (due to
Mother's Day, fishing opener, Memorial Day, end of school/graduation parties, summer vacations).

Recommendation:
There are several items for the Board to consider with this case: 

Should the Environmental Expo and Tree Sale event continue as one event or should they be separated?1.
Should the City continue to promote and coordinate a Tree Sale event (either as part of the Environmental
Expo or as a stand-alone event)?

2.

If the Environmental Expo is separated, should it continue to be offered in the spring or, if not, what time of
year would be preferred? 
 

3.

EPB Action:
Based on discussion.

Form Review



Inbox Reviewed By Date
Chris Anderson (Originator) Chris Anderson 07/24/2012 04:40 PM

Form Started By: Chris Anderson Started On: 07/23/2012 03:35 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/24/2012 



   

Environmental Policy Board (EPB)   5. 2.           
Meeting Date: 08/06/2012  

By: Chris Anderson, Community
Development

Information
Title:
Review Article for Ramsey Resident Newsletter

Background:
At the July meeting, the Board requested that a standing item be included on future agendas for the Board to review
content for a natural resources article to be included in the Ramsey Resident newsletter.  The inaugural article is
attached for review.  Several questions were raised last month about column size and location in the newsletter. 
Staff has confirmed that a 1/2 page can be dedicated to the column in each newsletter issue.  However, the specific
location/page of the newsletter cannot be guaranteed.  The column will always appear within the Public Notices
portion of the newsletter, which is preceded by Finance information followed by public safety information.  Thus,
the actual placement of the column may not always be on the same page.  Staff is working on development of an
icon/graphic that can be associated with this column as well as on the Environmental Services web page to signify
and create an identity for the environmental information.

Recommendation:
The Board should give consideration to the name of the column that will appear in each newsletter issue.  The
Board may also want to again consider certain topics that may be appropriate for upcoming columns.

EPB Action:
For discussion purposes, no specific action is needed.

Attachments
Draft Article for the Newsletter

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date

Chris Anderson (Originator) Chris Anderson 07/26/2012 03:09 PM
Form Started By: Chris Anderson Started On: 07/24/2012 02:57 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/26/2012 



IWe are excited to  want to introduce a new column in the Ramsey Resident brought to you by 

Ramsey’s the City’s Environmental Policy Board (EPB).   

First, a little bit about the EPB.  We are a group of seven typical Ramsey citizens.  Like you, we 

live, play, relax, and invest in our community.  We are educators, entrepreneurs, chemists, 

consultants and retirees.  We meet the first Monday of each Month at 6:30 p.m. at the Ramsey 

Municipal Center City Hall in the Mississippi River Room.   

Our charge is to recommend to the City Council such policies, plans or projects which that will 

enhance and preserve Ramsey’s natural environment – including air, soil, water and vegetation.  

Our work plan includes improving community awareness through such means as the annual 

Environmental Expo; demonstration projects including a rain garden and a prairie 

restoration/establishment; public communication; and coordination with the Lower Rum River 

Water Management Organization.  

While we are an advisory board that reports to the City Council, ultimately we also report to 
you our neighbors, friends and colleagues.  Our meetings always begin with citizen input.  We 
welcome your ideas and perspectives, feedback and criticisms.  Our point of contact at City Hall 
is Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Chris Anderson and he can be reached by 
phone at  (763)433-9905 or by email at canderson@ci.ramsey.mn.us. 

Now, a little bit about this column.  Our intent is to develop an icon/logo that is used in the 

newsletter, on the website, and other various forms of communication so that one can quickly 

and easily recognize that the general content is related to the environment.  Each column will 

focus on a natural resources topic relevant to Ramsey.  We want to keep you informed and up 

to date on Ramsey’s natural environment, while also highlighting ways for you to become 

involved with the community, and hope to do so through this column.<Something about our 

logo/icon goes here.  Chris, have you heard anything from Larry?>  The information found in 

this column will also be available through the City’s website at www.cityoframsey.com. 

The EPB looks for to working with you and for you.  If you have specific concerns related to 

natural resources or would like additional information on a particular topic related to natural 

resources, please contact the City’s Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator you consider 

attending one of our monthly EPB meetings. 

Our intent is to provide timely information about Ramsey’s natural environment.  It will include 

facts about our non-human residents, tips for preserving our natural resources, and ways for 

you to become involved.  There will always be additional information as well as an 

environmental archive on the City’s website www.ci.ramsey.mn.us. 

We look forward to working with you and for you. 

Formatted: Font color: Auto

mailto:canderson@ci.ramsey.mn.us
http://www.cityoframsey.com/


 

 


	Agenda
	Agenda

	Item4.1.  Approve Meeting Minutes Dated July 2, 2012
	Item4.1.  Approve Meeting Minutes Dated July 2, 2012
	ATT.Draft Meeting Minutes Dated July 2, 2012

	Item5.1.  Consider Date for 2013 Environmental Expo Event
	Item5.1.  Consider Date for 2013 Environmental Expo Event

	Item5.2.  Review Article for Ramsey Resident Newsletter
	Item5.2.  Review Article for Ramsey Resident Newsletter
	ATT.Draft Article for the Newsletter


